
 

Environmental Advisory                                Lower Saucon Township                                         August 12, 2014 

Council                                                                          Minutes                                                                   7:00 PM 
 

 

I. OPENING 

A. CALL TO ORDER:  The Environmental Advisory Council meeting of Lower Saucon Township 

was called to order on Tuesday, August 12, 2014, 2014 at 7:04 P.M. at 3700 Old Philadelphia Pike, 

Bethlehem, PA, with Sandra Yerger, Chairman, presiding.   

B. ROLL CALL:   
 Members:  Sandra Yerger, Chairman; Dru Germanoski; Allan Johnson; Ted Beardsley.  Absent: 

Tom Maxfield, Laura Ray, Hazem Hijazi.   Associate Members:  Sarah Stanlick and Michael 

Boyle.  Absent:  Thomas Carocci and Glenn Kaye.  Hellertown Liaison:  Terry Boos. 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF APPLICABLE) - None 
 

II. OPEN SPACE SUB-COMMITTEE 

A. PROPERTY UPDATES  
Mrs. Yerger said for Property #2014-2, the owners brought the subdivision plan into the Township 

for the lots that they are going to break off and it’s working it’s way through that process and they 

will be ordering an appraisal.   Mr. Johnson asked if Mr. Beardsley had any correspondence with 

Rich Marson.  Mr. Beardsley said no, he’s been busy and hasn’t had a chance to call him. 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. CHRISTINE DETTORE, WILDLANDS CONSERVANCY PRESENTATION 

Ms. Christine Dettore, Director of Land Preservation and Christopher Strohler, Conservation 

Planner and GIS person were present.  Ms. Dettore said she had talked to Ron Horiszny and Jack 

Cahalan and wanted to give the EAC a little background of their organization, the services they 

could offer to the Township, what they do, and who they are.  She presented a brief Power Point 

presentation and handed out their annual report.  She asked if there were any questions.  Mr. 

Johnson asked her if they were involved with Northampton County’s Livable Landscapes 

Initiative?   Ms. Dettore said they serve on the Steering Committee. They provide information as 

far as the properties that they have conservation easements or ownerships with; and what they are 

doing with the Greenways and Trails programs.  They are serving as a resource to the LVPC and 

they have a close working relationship with Brien Cope and Maria Benzoni.  In September, they 

will co-sponsor at DeSales University the 2014 Eastern PA Rails and Trails Summit.  She’ll make 

sure Jack and Diane get the information.  It’s a very well attended program with activities and 

programs going on all day. 
 

Mrs. Yerger asked Ms. Dettore about a monitoring report that Wildlands prepared last year and the 

EAC asked for a revision as Wildlands had the wrong property owner linked with the wrong 

property.  Mrs. Yerger asked if Ms. Dettore could check into it.  It’s the Bracalente and Dyer 

property.  The EAC asked for a corrected version and Mrs. Yerger never saw it.  Ms. Dettore said 

they will double check with Carl Martin and get that back to the EAC. 
 

B. VISIT TO NATIVE PLANT GARDEN – Postponed due to the rain. 
 

C. DISCUSSION ON GUIDE FOR RESIDENTS ON LOCAL FAUNA – Tabled. 
 

D. REVIEW WORKING MAP OF CONNECTIVITY 

Mrs. Yerger said the map looks great.  When they are talking in terms of greenways, this is a start.  

Chris Garges did differentiate between golf courses, parks, and the Hellertown Reservoir watershed 

area. Mr. Johnson said would it be helpful to have the NAI (Natural Areas Inventory) on the map?  

Mrs. Yerger said, yes we could put them on.  That was done by Ann Rhodes and Tim Block for 

LST.  That is citing specific areas that have specific flora and fauna that are key areas for 

preservation. Granite Hill and Steel City slopes were one of them.  

MOTION BY: Mrs. Yerger moved to recommend to staff that the NAI areas of LST that Ann Rhodes had 

presented to the Township be added on the Working Map of Connectivity. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Johnson 

ROLL CALL: 4-0 (Absent - Mr. Hijazi, Mr. Maxfield and Ms. Ray) 



Environmental Advisory Council 

August 12, 2014 
 

Page 2 of 2 

E. DISCUSSION ON NORTHAMPTON COUNTY OPEN SPACE/NATURAL AREAS 

GRANTS 

Mrs. Yerger said they announced the grant round and if we have properties that we would like to 

submit to funding to do so.  The funding is limited somewhat and is open the month of September.  

We may or may not submit Property #2014-2.  One of the big criteria with the Open Space 

Committee is they are really pushing public access.  Property #2014-2 is going to allow some 

limited access, but they are pushing for more active public access to properties that are preserved.  

They are favoring properties opened to the public.  The guidelines are much stricter than they used 

to be.  Mr. Germanoski said he wondered if that would discourage a property owner.  Mrs. Yerger 

said the funding is not that big this time and she knows the Sub-Committee is tough.  She would 

think Property #2014-2 would not rank high on it.  Mr. Germanoski asked if there was any status 

update on Property #2014-1?   Mrs. Yerger said it’s still pending. 
 

IV. DEVELOPER ITEMS 

A. GENDICS/LEONARD LOT LINE CHANGE #LL 03-14 – 2158 & 2160 EASTON ROAD 

Mrs. Yerger said there was a small lot line change on this plan.  The EAC had no comment. 
 

V. UPDATES/REPORTS 

A. COMMUNITY DAY – AUGUST 16, 2014 FROM 10:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M. 
Mrs. Yerger said Community Day is Saturday.  Mr. Boos said the Saucon Creek Watershed will 

have a tent there.  Mrs. Yerger said she’ll coordinate with Keri Maxfield about what materials they 

will set out. 
 

B. UPDATE ON PRESCRIPTION DROP-OFF BOX 
Mrs. Yerger said the prescription drop-off box was turned down by the DA, so Chris Leidy applied 

to a program that is run by CVS Pharmacy that gives free prescription drop-off boxes. 
 

C. PICK A DATE FOR ADOPT-A-ROAD PROGRAM CLEAN-UP 
The EAC decided on Saturday, October 4, 2014 for the clean-up. 

 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF JULY 8, 2014 MINUTES 

Mr. Johnson said page 2, line 11, change “both” to “bother”; line 16, take out the word “it” (7
th
 

word) and put in the word “”be” after could; line 28, change the word SUNDY, to “SUNDAY”.  

Mr. Boos said page 1, line 34 change “still” to “stilt” grass. 

MOTION BY: Mr. Johnson moved for approval of the July 8, 2014 minutes, with corrections. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Beardsley 

ROLL CALL: 4-0 (Absent - Mr. Hijazi, Mr. Maxfield and Ms. Ray) 

 

VII. OLD/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 
 

VIII. TERRY BOOS – HELLERTOWN REPRESENTATIVE – Mr. Boos said Borough Council released the 

proposal for the bids for the reconfiguration of Water Street Park.  There’s also a proposal to drain the 

small pond at the Grist Mill so there will be more parking for the Historical Society.  Union Cemetery will 

be having the cemetery tours in relation to Community Day this week. 
 

IX. NON-AGENDA ITEMS/PUBLIC COMMENT – Mr. Johnson said he exchanged emails with Zack 

Benedetto.  Zack is working on designing a bio-swale.  In the cities they are chopping out a section of curb 

and letting the stormwater run into the bio-swale, which absorbs it.   
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION BY: Mr. Germanoski moved for adjournment.  The time was 7:54 P.M. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Beardsley 

ROLL CALL: 4-0 (Mr. Hijazi, Mr. Maxfield and Ms. Ray – Absent) 

 

__________________________ 

Sandra Yerger, Chair  


